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Rank | Score | Applicant

46.5 Jim Hogg County
44.8 Webh County

44,1 City of Laredo

42.8 Rio Grande City
421 Starr County-SO
40.3 City of La Grulla
38.7 Starr County-299th
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As a reminder the committee’s recommendation is to award La Grulla up to their request of $37,200 and then allocate
the remaining funds equally among the remaining applicants. This amounts to $44,923.83 per applicant.

UDP_ Y

Rank | Score | Applicant
K1 48.7 | Webb County

2 432 United ISD

VAWA
Rank | Score | Applicant
1 43.3 RGV Empowerment Zone Corp.
2 38.7 Webb County

VOCA
Rank | Score | Applicant
1 38.9 Casa de Misericardia
2 36.5 STEW
3 35.7 Rio Grande City
4 34.2 Starr County-DV
5 32.6 Starr County-CV

\Z‘As a reminder JJDP, VAWA, and VOCA applicants are being recommended for their full requested amount, since based
on the Regional Allocation Estimates there shouid be more than enough funds to cover all the projects being requested.

Lastly, please see the attached PDF. It has the most recent CCH completeness numbers that was sent to me. The report
is current as of May 2", | hope to have an updated version late next week. Once I receive that | will forward it on to
everyone. Thank you all for all you do!

Best regards,

Juan E. Rodriguez

South Texas Development Council
P.O. Box 2187

Laredo, TX 78044



